VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

P.O. BOX 145 / 108 N. MAIN STREET
MAGDALENA, NM 87825
P.575.854.2261 F.575.854.2273
WWW.VILLAGEOFMAGDALENA.COM

AGENDA
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT THE
FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?2pwd=MVE4QidhR2NQVFozQnZMbTIlaRUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

*PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES*

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. SPECIAL WORK SESSION — MAY 12, 2025
b. REGULAR MEETING — MAY 27, 2025
c. REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 9, 2025

nhwnNpe

6. APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT
7. APPROVAL OF BILLS

8. MAYOR'S REPORT

9. CLERK’S REPORT

10. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05, NOTICE TO COUNTY
CLERK OF THE 2025 MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS IN ENGLISH & SPANISH

11. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO CREATE A PUBLIC SAFETY ASSISTANT POSITION,
APPROVE THE JOB DESCRIPTION AND ADVERTISE TO FILL THE POSITION

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION — THE FOLLOWING MATTERS WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION: MOTION & ROLL CALL
VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AND THAT, PURSUANT TO NEW MEXICO STATE STATUTES SECTION 10-15-
1, ONLY THE FOLLOWING MATTER WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION:
a. NMSA 10-15-1(H)(2) LIMITED PERSONNEL MATTERS

i. LIBRARIAN



e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RETURN TO THE REGULAR SESSION

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE THAT MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION WERE LIMITED TO THOSE
SPECIFIED IN MOTION FOR CLOSURE, AND THAT NO FINAL ACTION WAS TAKEN, AS PER NEW MEXICO

STATUTES SECTION 10-15-1

13. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO HIRE LIBRARIANS

14. PUBLIC INPUT - 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT
PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY JUNE 23, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. THE EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR'S
NAME AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

15. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO REVISION FOR UP TO 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE AND TIME (NMSA 10-15-1 F). A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE
PICKED UP AT THE VILLAGE OFFICE, 108 N. MAIN STREET, MAGDALENA, NM 87825. PUBLIC DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING THE AGENDA AND MINUTES, CAN BE PROVIDED IN
VARIOUS ACCESSIBLE FORMATS. PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK/TREASURER IF A SUMMARY OR OTHER TYPE OF ACCESSIBLE FORMAT IS NEEDED. IF YOU ARE AN
INDIVIDUAL WITH DISABILITY WHO IS IN NEED OF A READER, AMPLIFIER, QUALIFIED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER OR ANY OTHER FORM OF AUXILIARY AID OR SERVICE TO
ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK AT 575-854-2261 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE MEETING OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.



DRAFT
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BUDGET WORK SESSION OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
HELD MONDAY, MAY 12, 2024, AT 11:00 AM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QjdhR2NQVFozQnZMbTlaRUtrQT09
284 869 4212
MAGDALENA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rumpf called the Regular Meeting to order at 11:01 a.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Richard Rumpf, Trustee James Nelson, Trustee Michael Thompson, Trustee Clark Brown,
Juanita Puente-Clerk/Treasurer, Carleen Gomez—Deputy Clerk

PARTICIPATING VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE: Trustee Donna Dawson, Ray Martinez and Jessica Carranza-
Pino

GUESTS: Teri Winchester, Yvonne Magener, Linda Montoya
Michael Thompson led the gallery in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Michael Thompson moved to approve the agenda, and Clark Brown seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2026 INTERIM BUDGET

Mayor Rumpf stated that our Finance Officer Mr. Michael Steininger apologizes that he could not be present at
this meeting because his wife fell and broke her collar bone, and they are at the doctor’s office. But he did leave
us with a printout to go by from last year’s budget that he recommended for this year. Mayor Rumpf stated
that the 201 Corrections Fund has $58,120 in cash that cannot be carried over to FY 2026, where would the
Trustees like to transfer the money to? We can transfer these funds for Capital Outlay, we have to take care of
the $30k SCADA computer and software system cost and we the Utility Department can use a pothole vacuum
machine for sucking up dirt before they use the backhoe to locate water and sewer lines. Mr. Steininger said we
can use it for expenditures of this sort. Those are two recommendations for that amount of money. For the EMS
Fund, we are putting back the EMS Fund Act as a line item. James Nelson said there is no money coming in for
that this year. It will still be active as a line item for the EMS Fund. The Law Enforcement Recruitment Funds will
be ending at the end of June, but at this point it doesn’t appear that there is any other funding coming in for
that. Alex Montgomery has been paid out of part of that doing data entry for the Marshal’s Office. We are
looking at transitioning her to the Assistant Clerk Il position to start learning and assisting Deputy Clerk Carleen
Gomez. We need backup to do tasks such as payroll and accounts receivable, accounts payable and doing
purchase orders, she will be doing the data entry for the Marshal’s Office as well and remain the Court Clerk.
This balance will be coming out of the General Fund for that position. For years, it has been hard for Carleen to
take any vacation or other time off. She will eventually have the option to retire and for the stability of the
Village we need somebody as a backup. As for Clerk/Treasurer Juanita Puente, we know that some of our Grants
that she is managing will taper off. We have several Grants expiring in June, so that’ll free her up for some time
too. So, the main thing is that all four of the clerks in this office have a basic knowledge of all the jobs. For the



Senior Center, for the FY2025 budget we allocated $12,000, so we would like to allocate that same amount for
the FY2026 Senior Center Budget.

The court fees are around $1,303. We may use that for the Judges budget, if we need a computer or to pay for
any programs we use for the court. If we don’t use it for that, we can put it into the General Fund. So, today we
did receive a resignation letter from Yvonne Magener as Librarian. Mayor Rumpf stated that he would like to
thank her for her past service and everything she has done. We are recommending returning that position back
to a part-time position. Mayor Rumpf stated that on the cover letter from Michael Steininger for tonight’s
meeting we have some adjustments on employees; we’re looking at an increase of $2.00 an hour for Deputy
Clerk Carleen Gomez, we are looking at the Marshal’s base pay, and there again we have no idea on any extra
funding coming in, so they will go back to their base pay as of July 1. There is no additional retention money at
this time. Mayor Rumpf stated that he has not seen anything, in all the legislative items that have passed over
his desk. Mayor Rumpf stated that he is recommending an across-the-board pay rate increase of 5% for those
employees who have not received another type of increase. Donna Dawson replied that there is nothing on the
meeting agenda for tonight about wage increases. Mayor Rumpf replied that this is a discussion of the
preliminary budget, and we can add that item to the next agenda. Mayor Rumpf stated that the Magdalena Fire
Department has maintained its ISO rating of 5 and an ISO rating of 9 for the Hop Canyon Fire Department. Both
departments should be receiving close to $100,000.00 if not more for the upcoming fiscal year. Mayor Rumpf
explained that the funding comes in two installments. Mayor Rumpf gave an update on the new fire truck stating
that it is in service and can now be used, and there has been training on this fire engine.

James Nelson asked if the money that goes to the fire fund, does it have to be sent back at the end of the fiscal
year? Does the money that goes to the fire fund have to be spent within the fiscal year that it is received? Mayor
Rumpf replied that we’ve applied for a carryover of funds for approximately $12,000.00 after all the
expenditures that have been paid, including the new fire truck. There is $12,700.00 that we are requesting a
carryover in the next fiscal year. In August we should be receiving about $45,000.00, or so. James Nelson asked
if that money must be spent in that year. Mayor Rumpf replied yes, every year we must expend the funds or roll
it over to the next fiscal year. The Hop Canyon Department Fire Fund is using $39,000 for the new generator
and another $20,000.00 to redo all the fluorescent lighting that is 25 feet in the air, we’ll convert all to LED lights
and add outlets. Each space will have a drop cord to plug the trucks in instead of running extension cords all
over the area. The $100,000.00 that is in there now will be spent down by June. Mayor Rumpf stated that he
would say that he thinks we will have adequate funding. He does not foresee any major expenditures there.
Engine 2 at the fire station has had the transmission line replaced and that’s back in service.

Mayor Rumpf asked the Trustees if they had any other questions. James Nelson said on page 1 there is
something he was not sure of. There are 2 entries for gross receipts, one is a local option requested $235,000.00
and the other one is the State share, which is $219,000.00, what did those mean? Deputy Clerk Carleen Gomez
replied that the local option is what comes from business in the village and the State is what the State gives to
us as our portion from them. | think they call it Small Cities Assistance Mayor Rumpf replied. Donna Dawson
asked if there was any way we could put off voting on this until our next regular meeting because there are
some questions that she would like to email Michael Steininger. Mayor Rumpf answered yes but it is up to the
board, this is just the preliminary budget. We are recommending the SCADA System upgrade to put it back in
service will be $30,500.00 and then the balance towards the vacuum system. James Nelson asked if the vacuum
system is something we need to vote on. Mayor Rumpf replied yes, and we will need to get current quotes on
the machine. James Nelson asked about how we were going to fund Alex Montgomery’s position because he
wasn’t quite sure about that. Mayor Rumpf replied that Alex Montgomery will still do the data entry for the
Marshal’s office, she will remain to be the court clerk which will be paid out of the judicial fund and the balance
of time will be spent in the village office learning payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable and purchase
orders and that will be funded by the general fund like the rest of the administrative staff. Outside of that, we’re
assuming that the only thing that changes is the salary increase within the budget. When I talked to him earlier,
he said his wife is doing surprisingly well with a broken collar bone. Donna Dawson stated that she would like
to make a motion that we approve this at the next meeting on May 27t". Mayor Rumpf stated that when he



talks to Michae! Steininger again, he will need to check and see if there needs to be another meeting to discuss
the preliminary budget. If you have any specific questions, send them to Juanita or Carleen to be sent in
altogether to Mr. Steininger.

Donna Dawson moved to either have another special meeting or approve the preliminary budget at the next
meeting, and James Nelson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson - Aye

Michael Thompson - Aye

Donna Dawson - Aye

Clark Brown — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT — 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY, MAY 12, 2024 AT 8:00 AM. EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S NAME
AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

Teri Winchester stated that she strongly encourages the Mayor and Board of Trustees to rearrange the agenda
for public input to be at the beginning of the meeting before any other items are voted on. She stated that she
sees that the Burro Race group is asking for $1,400.00 for port-a-potties, when you already approved
$1,200.00 for the day before. It seems like quite a bit of a waste of money, since the 2 events are just 1 day
apart. Mayor Rumpf replied that it is up to the Board to decide if they want to change public input to the
beginning of the agenda moving forward. Mrs. Winchester stated that she strongly encourages the Board to
place this item before the meeting this afternoon to vote on $1,400.00 for a whole other set of porta-potties.
Mayor Rumpf replied, noted, and it is up to the board to decide if they want to change the public inputto a
different space. Mayor Rumpf asked for any other input. Cricket Courtney stated that Yvonne Magener stated
in all the previous meetings when they went over the budget, they would have a PowerPoint or something to
show what was happening. She stated that they are sitting here blind, and she guesses it was not included in
the packet, she did not have time to look at it, so it would be nice to have a heads up on what’s happening.
Another point she made at one of the last 2 meetings is that she was a bit surprised that Mr. Steininger said
that the library is funded by the Council for $55,000.00. No, half of that is grant money and GO Bond money
and State money, so it gives the wrong impression. | know | constantly hear that the library does not bring
anything to the Village, but she begs to differ, libraries are essential especially considering that a 3 or a
quarter of the population is functionally illiterate and just having the library there would potentially benefit
the people that actually want to learn. Mayor Rumpf asked for any other comments. Linda Montoya asked
how many utility guys do we have now, and are you planning on hiring another one tonight? She stated that
considering we did it for years with 2 guys and the population of Magdalena has gone down and certain things
are easier to do now, she does not understand why we need so many. Mayor Rumpf replied that he did not
need to comment on that, it's what we decided to do because we have a lot of things going on in the village.
Linda Montoya had another suggestion for the website, that we have a list of employees and what their
positions are. Clerk/Treasurer Juanita Puente commented that there is a full list of all the utility workers
including their titles under the Departments section of “Public Utilities” on the Village of Magdalena website.

ADJOURNMENT: Donna Dawson motioned to adjourn the meeting at 11:26 a.m., and Clark Brown seconded
the motion. The motion carried unanimously.



Respectfully Submitted,

Juanita Puente Richard Rumpf
Clerk / Treasurer Mayor



DRAFT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT
THE FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QjdhR2NQVF0ozQnZMbTlaRUtrQT09
284 869 4212
MAGDALENA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rumpf called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Richard Rumpf, Trustee James Nelson, Trustee Michael Thompson, Trustee Clark Brown,
Juanita Puente-Clerk/Treasurer, Carleen Gomez—Deputy Clerk

PARTICIPATING VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE: Trustee Donna Dawson, Michael Steininger- Finance Officer,
Randy VanVleck-Attorney (absent), Carol “Cricket” Courtney, Jessica Carranza-Pino and Adrienne Mathewson

GUESTS: Antonio R. Martinez, Alicia G. Martinez, Diane Tafoya, Teri Winchester, Dale “Buzzy” Eckes, Cathy
Peralta, Sandy Julian, Bobby B. Otero, Tony Montgomery, Linda Montoya, Collette Foard, Colleen Grayson,
Marshal Michael Zamora, Damion I|barra

Michael Thompson led the gallery in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: James Nelson moved to amend the agenda by moving Public Input to the item
following the Mayor’s Report and Clark Brown seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
Clark Brown: Aye

Donna Dawson: Aye

Michael Thompson: Aye

James Nelson: Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING — APRIL 28, 2025 — No minutes available for approval.
b. SPECIAL WORK SESSION — MAY 12, 2025 — No minutes available for approval.
c. REGULAR MEETING — MAY 12, 2025 - No minutes available for approval.

James Nelson moved to approve the minutes, as presented and Michael Thompson seconded the motion. The
motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT Donna Dawson asked Finance Officer Michael Steininger why there
are so many accounts in a deficit. Mr. Steininger stated he needs to make a transfer to the library; within the
capital projects fund there have been some deposits that have come in since the last time he was at the
Village office. The Water Fund ran negative on its own, but operationally, it’s now in deficit. Donna Dawson
asked about the Sewer Fund and the Ambulance fund, and Michael Steininger replied that those should not be



negative. There is a negative in the Senior Center pending the outstanding reimbursements, the library needs
another transfer from the agreement that the Village has to supplement them. The Capital Projects Fund
needs a transfer from some more deposits that have come in. The Water Fund just went negative and there is
no detail on that because he does not know why at this time. Donna Dawson asked what do we have in
reserves? Michael Steininger asked how are you defining reserves? Donna Dawson replied for emergencies
such as this, if a well goes down and we have a major water leak or a major sewer system problem, we would
have those reserves before we can get funding from the State. Michael Steininger replied that DFA requires
1/12 reserve, but that’s only required for the General Fund, and the General Fund does have a healthy balance
on this report. He stated that a lot of that will be transferred over to cover capital projects. But, there are not
any reserves in the definition of a designated bank account with money sitting in it.

James Nelson moved to approve the Cash Balance Report, as presented and Clark Brown seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF BILLS: Deputy Clerk Carleen Gomez had one more additional bill and still needs to do Police
meal reimbursements and mileage for the Judge.

Donna Dawson moved to approve the Bill List with the suggested additions, and James Nelson seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

BILL LIST
AA COINS & PINS, LLC $686.00
BHASKER MEDICAL CLINIC $958.00
NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY $278.00
RAK’S BUILDING SUPPLY ] $96.53
SOCORRO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE $4,570.63
SYsCo $2,024.37
W.S. DARLEY $521.28
XTREME CONTROL, LLC $110.00
TOTAL | $9,244.81

MAYOR’S REPORT: Mayor Rumpf congratulated the Magdalena Steers baseball team on the first State
Championship win in 35 years. Mayor Rumpf stated that he would like to make some comments tonight, some
of you may not like them I really don’t care, there’s a lot of stuff that’s been going on. The headline in the
newspaper, lack of proper approvals on the Village audit, how many people took the time to read that we had
a perfect audit. This is poor journalism, taking something out of context, making us look bad. How many
people never read that we had a perfect audit? This is our 2" and 3" year in a row, you have no idea what it
takes to get a perfect audit. Audits are not for punishment, they are there to help us maintain a perfect audit,
and that was taken out of context. That was a minor thing, papers got shuffled, dates weren’t in line, but
those things were addressed before the auditors leave. The other thing is you guys bring up these issues. We
have a lot of things to do and | do my due diligence and the best that | can. | do the best for this village | can.
The last month | was out of town 11 days for the Village at 5 different meetings, 1,200 miles on the road. | am
on the Advisory Board for NMDOT road projects and for public transportation. I'm out there doing my due
diligence, I'm out there looking for money when | go to these conferences, there are 5 to 6 engineering firms
there, and | talk to all of them. They look at how we can solve our problems in the Village. I'm out there doing
my job. The staff is doing their job, we do our due diligence on all these projects. Mayor Rumpf stated that Mr.
Martinez brought up the issues with some of our roads and there is money out there. At one meeting there
was 10 items, this is for road projects in District One. There was 10 items, 8 different communities, the 10*"



Street Project was one of them that was there. That is now my 3" request for funding. We did receive an
additional $15 million for all of District One. It’s debatable whether we will get the money for the engineering
for 10! Street. There are bridges that are washed out, other communities have horrendous problems. They
have the final say on the projects. I'll bring up some more of that in the ICIP. There’s been so much
misinformation spread around this community, I’'m going to tell you a few things that have happened. There
were 2 or 3 of our employees that were verbally assaulted with foul language, condescending things over
misinformation, it was an absolute lie. But what’s going on in the Village with misinformation becomes fact. 2
of the ladies that work for the Village had their tires slashed at their homes and they live on separate sides of
town. There were no other reports of that type of vandalism. Shortly after that | was verbally assaulted in the
Walmart parking lot over total misinformation, people will not listen, | could prove they were wrong, they
don’t care. There’s so much hate directed at myself and the Village that | can’t put into words, it breaks my
heart that there is trash going on in your Village and all of this misinformation is creating hate. I'm at the point
where | do not do any business in Magdalena, because I'm tired of the dirty looks and snide remarks. | will not
shop in Walmart unless | absolutely have to for the same reason. There’s no reason for me or my staff or
anybody to be treated that way in this Village because of misinformation and the people won’t stop. The BS of
not calling 9-1-1 has to stop. The Marshal can’t do anything if he is not in town. Jim Nelson cannot run the
ambulance if he’s not in town, that is what 9-1-1 is for. We get out there and we do our jobs. But if we are not
called why wait 10-15 minutes, | have people drive to my shop banging on the door for an ambulance. They
drove 10 minutes to get to my shop, this is what’s going on, you’re telling me it’s all the misinformation
directed at 911. In the last 30 days I’'ve had between 14-15 people come up to me and compliment me on all
the stuff I've done for your Village. Not only me but the staff as well, we’ve brought in over $9 million dollars
in the last 12 years. This negativity affects the staff and their morale. People use my name, attached it to
things and they are total lies. They are fabricated and they will not come in and talk to me to find out the
truth, it just boggles my mind. This is what’s going on in this community, none of the employees and none of
the elected officials should be treated this way anywhere. And then the stuff in the newspaper, most of the
stuff that was in the newspaper last year by the County was misinformation. There’s stuff going on right now
with the County that the Manager is putting out and it is misinformation that affects the morale of your
Village workers. We have Grants going, we have done so much. Some of the Senior Grants, Ray Martinez and
the County put in before, we’re still finishing them up, and we have been redoing almost everything in the
Senior Center building. I've had 4 thank you’ s for that. We are out here doing our jobs, and your Clerks are as
well. Your utility workers, we have 4 because the water system should have been replaced 25 years ago, it’s
cast iron with original pipes and they are breaking and we are having problems getting repair parts, that’s why
we need them. The utility workers have a strict set of guidelines for recurring water lines working with the
sewers and they have to follow those State regulations. We can go back to 2 workers if we want to be without
water for 2-3 days. They’re out there at 1-3 o’clock in the morning in the mud, fixing water lines so people
have water the next day, we are doing our job. We’'re doing our due diligence, and all this negativity is
affecting everything and it’s affecting this Village. Somebody came up to me yesterday, they were on
Facebook, somebody in the Village said they’re about Law Enforcement, they are saying that the Marshals are
stopping people going one mile over the speed limit just to give them a ticket and raise money that’s out there
on social media. People think it’s fact and they spread it out there and it is affecting your community. I've had
tourists come up to me asking why these people are so negative, with all of this trash that they are talking
about your Village. It’s sad it breaks my heart; this is all in the last 7-8 months, I’'m not perfect, we do the best
job we can. We had a perfect audit and couldn’t get credit for it, so that’s what’s going on in your community.
Those are my feelings about everything, I’'m getting an ulcer over it, | lose sleep over it, I've done nothing but
the best | could for your Village since | moved here. | never planned to be your Mayor, your Fire Chief or
anything. | planned to be here and work in my business which is closed because | don’t have time to be there.
I’'m here in the Village doing stuff for this Village in this office. I'm out attending meetings, my door has always
been open since I've became Mayor and anybody is welcome to come in and talk to me with whatever is on
their mind. Then people compliment me the ones that have come in here and spoken with me, they go out



with smiles, shaking hands, we may not have agreed on everything but at least we understood what was
happening. If people can’t show me or the Village respect come in and talk to me, they have no business
talking badly about the Village. | thank you this has been building up for quite a while and it’s affecting the
operation of the Village. One of the things about the audit, why is the perfect audit so important? When | call
Santa Fe looking for funds they look on the computer, and the first thing they do is pull up the State Auditors
website and go to Magdalena and see a “Perfect Audit”. The conversation goes up a level from there. The
meeting | was having in Silver City was on the audits. We have some new entities that have to do audits now.
They are stressing the importance of having a good audit, people think audits are punishment, they are not.
They are there to help the entities, where the punishment comes from is if you don’t do your audits. If you
don’t have a good audit and you don’t change what you are doing the next year or the year after the State
stops your funding, Grants that you may have, they immediately stop. So, getting a good audit, it’s the staff
from the Mayor on down that’s everybody that works for the Village that is responsible in some way for
getting that good audit because everybody must do their part. That includes the Marshal, the Utility
Department and everybody and having a negative way in the press doesn’t help the Village at all. So, thank
you, this has been building up for a while so you can understand how | feel how | feel for the Village and our
employees, and they need to be treated better. The misinformation | hear directed at the Village employees is
really very sad.

CLERK’S REPORT: Clerk/Treasurer Juanita Puente stated that she is buried with work, the Grants, we have a lot
of them, like 20. With the Senior Center she is trying to catch up the monthly’s, quarterly’s and annual reports
due right now. We didn’t even get the email, somebody forgot to send it to us. That is why the minutes aren’t
done, and she stated that she spent a week at the Senior Center trying to catch them up on 3 months of being
behind including a quarterly report that never got done and we did it in like a week and got it done. She stated
that she is behind for a lot of these reasons, I’'m never behind on the minutes and this will be the 4™ now from
April 28t that she is trying to catch. Because we had a Budget Meeting there were a lot of details, so every line
item is very important, and she is trying not to leave anything out. She explained that it is not just her, but
Deputy Clerk Carleen Gomesz is also buried, and it is also due to the end of year deadlines, we both are, but
she was just speaking on her part. She stated that she is doing the food reimbursements for the Senior Center
and she is doing the Grant reimbursements as well, and then we have other deadlines and everything that has
to be done yesterday.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2026 INTERIM BUDGET Mr. Steininger
reported that he is still going through and finding a couple of things, most of them in the Senior Center which is a
somewhat intricate budget. Some of the questions that were brought up in the workshop that he listened to in the
video, are what Trustee Dawson asked at the beginning of the meeting regarding the deficit cash balance in the Water
Fund. All of your utility funds are scheduled to run negative this year. General Fund fortunately can cover those but they
can’t do it indefinitely. You also have the demands of other items in the Village, some of which was just heard during the
public comment. It’s not all utility, it’s not all police, the Village is a large multi-operational environment that needs to be
addressed. To the person who was asking about the Police Officers, there are 4 budgeted positions, not including the
Public Safety Officer. Including that position there are 5, 2 that are currently filled, one that is scheduled to be discussed
later this evening and there is still a 4™ position that is available. There are 5 positions in the Utility Department, 4 of
which are filled with one vacant position. Anyone who has run or owned a business knows payroll and the associated
costs is one of the single largest component of any budget, so those have been creeping up year after year. This is the 3rd
year in a row that the Water Department is scheduled to lose money, it lost money in 2024, approximately $80,000.00.
It is through the end of April and is negative $98,000.00. It’s projected to be another negative $135,000 in the next year.
The Solid Waste budget which has been breaking even was $28,000.00 in 2024, is at $4,000.00 as of April and is
scheduled to lose about $8,000.00 next year. Wastewater has also been just about breaking even and it made $6,000 in
2024, it has lost $28,000 through April of this year and is scheduled for $35,000.00. One thing that nobody likes to hear
this or nobody likes to discuss it. | don’t know the last time you did a rate increase. The one thing | noticed when going
through these is that the revenue numbers tend to be getting smaller instead of increasing. | know that you have a



number of people who pay late, we were discussing that a little bit earlier today. Apparently, one has had their meter
pulled due to nonpayment and other issues. But | don’t know if you are enforcing your ordinances regarding the people
who don’t pay or pay late. Some of this goes back to Covid but | can’t blame it all on that. But | think in the near future
the Trustees are going to have to evaluate the feasibility of what your rates are compared to what your costs are.

As the Mayor pointed out, you are dealing with a very aging system it is cast iron. | know when | ran or oversaw the
utility department in another municipality, every time the guys plugged one hole another one blew out somewhere
because of the change in water pressure. So that becomes a vicious cycle that knows no end. | know that you've had
some recent large expenses primarily due to issues revolving around the power situation out there blowing a $30,000.00
SCADA computer system. | don’t know whether insurance will cover that or not. If not, you may want to give
consideration to suing the utility for damage. Because why should the taxpayers pay for the damage inflicted by them.
Feasible or not, | don’t know but that was $30,000.00 | understand that the taxpayers and the rate payers have to pay
due to the damage caused by a construction contractor who’s making a profit off of your damage. To the best of our
knowledge, the funding grant for the additional law enforcement, | have not heard anything definitive on it. I've heard
some people say that the money is being renewed again. I’'ve heard others say that it was canceled due to widespread
abuse that was going on with that recruitment and retention money. | don’t know why the Legislature was surprised
that it happened, but it did. It was predictable, and so now we pay the price for not getting it. The Grant that you will
discuss later tonight is for the final distribution. This was the last year of that Grant, so that one ends. There was a
question brought up regarding the Lodger’s Tax, | can’t speak to the specifics of what it was, because | couldn’t hear it
very well in the audio recording. But in statute there is a 2 year limit on spending that money from the time you get it to
the time you spend it. And the Village has not been spending the money that it’s been bringing in for whatever reason |
don't live there, | can’t comment on it. | know you’ve got a number of activities with the Fly-In and one event at the
rodeo, | don’t remember the name of it. But that account is building up and needs to get spent, fortunately there’s no
legal consequences to not spending it. But it’s there, it’s money that can be spent to bring people into the Village, |
would encourage it to be done. The General Fund is operating fairly healthy ever since Covid, you've been one of the
communities in this State that has benefited from Covid as far as your gross receipts, taxes increased substantially and
has not looked back to what you were getting before Covid. It changed people’s buying habits and for the most part
they’'ve remained the same. Your revenues from gross receipts taxes have been increasing for the last several years at a
fairly healthy rate as they should, the amount for the Small Cities Assistance that one time annual distribution has been
fairly healthy the last couple of years. We budget a little bit on the conservative side for that because it’s based a lot on
oil, and as we all know oil goes up and oil goes down. So, we tend to be a little bit more conservative on that. That has
covered a number of issues in the past. Again, there is enough money in the General Fund to cover the operating losses
in Utilities, but it’s not going to be able to do that indefinitely. The other benefit of getting Legislative Funding and Grant
money is that the State is paying for a lot of these projects and improvements that the Village has need for the drawback
to it as Trustee Dawson rightfully keeps reminding me of that deficit cash balance is that there is a lag time from when
you write that $5,000.00 check to the time the State reimburses you that money is going to be that deficit cash balance
is going to be in competition with the demands from the utilities for at least the next fiscal year, and possibly going
forward. So, it's not anything that needs to be addressed tonight, but | would encourage you to start having some
discussions and conversations about options, for when we come back in July to formulate the final budget that will be
submitted to DFA.

James Nelson moved to approve the FY2026 Interim Budget, and Donna Dawson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson —- Aye

Clark Brown — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING — DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF THE FY2027-2031 INFRASTRUCTURE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FOR THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA



Donna Dawson made the motion to go into a Public Hearing for the ICIP at 5:46 p.m. and James Nelson seconded the
motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

¢ MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RECESS THE REGULAR MEETING AND GO INTO PUBLIC HEARING

This is what is required for us to do every year for the legislators for funding. They look at this when we ask for money,
they pull the ICIP and if it’s not there, you go down to the bottom of the list, unless it's a emergency type thing. This is
like a wish list, it's a fluid document and it changes every year depending on what the village needs.

Our number one is water wastewater in streets. Water improvements is upgrading the Benjamin Well putting in a
storage tank and booster pumps right now it’s pushing in the system against pressure, and the State would like to see a
longer chlorine contact time, and the storage tank will do that. We had a $1 Million grant and we have $900k of that left,
we got our 1% estimate for $3.5 Million back after Covid, everything was totally out of sight, doesn’t make any sense.
The engineers have revisited, | put in for $1.2 Million with the State legislators, | haven’t had a chance to talk to Gail
Armstrong, it never got presented to the Senate or the House, so we never got that funding. Today we applied through
the Finance Authority and we have to do a preliminary engineering report before we can apply for any money. We put in
a request for the water system for $75k, | just got a letter today they are going to us 100% of that money to do the
water study, that we need to do before we can apply for funding to fix the water system, it will also help with other
things. For wastewater we applied for $80k and we should get that 100% grant too. The Benjamin Well is our #1 priority,
to date we have $900k plus, a $250k for a storage tank and $300k to replace the cast iron line from Sierra Propane out
to the well, and that money doesn’t allow any funding for engineering Bohannan-Huston has said, and they will take
care of that with the other project. So we’ll have a full $300k to start replacing that line. So that is what our funding is
right now.

Donna Dawson asked about the water lines in the village? Mayor Rumpf replied that he spoke to 3 different engineering
firms and their suggestion for the water system is start on one side of town and rip it up. Spruce, Pine and Chestnut,
when they did the streets they did put in new water lines, and there is new water mains there. The new criteria, all lines
have to be 6 ‘ down, we have water lines that are 6” underground on the cross streets. It’s a big project and we are
looking at between $10-515 Million dollars and that includes both sides of Hwy 60. So, we need to get that in the works,
and before any road improvements are done on either shoulder, so right now we are doing the Benjamin Well the
number 1 priority. It would be in year 2027 and the water lines as the second priority, the second item would be the
replacement of the water lines, and that’s where the engineering study comes into play. If we can get into the Water
Trust Board funding that would be available probably in year 2026, and start work in 2027. They are changing the
legislators, changing how their capital outlay money per se is going to disappear. They are going to look at different
applications for that, and they want projects. The want shovel ready projects, if you all your engineering done you can
start 3040 45 days after funding, that’s what they are looking for. A project we’re looking at probably $3-3.5 Million to
do all the sewers, that will part of the engineering study. There’s a new technology that is being used in the State, and
Bohannan-Huston is trying to get them to come down and do a demo on our sewers with all the new technology. So,
that will be our second and third priority for year 2027 for the first two items on the ICIP. The next one will be street
improvements for the 3" year in a row, | requested $442k for engineering on 10" Street to repair both ends to put
concrete culverts on the east end where the arroyo is and raise the elevation by the clinic significantly. We talked to the
new landowner about a little bit of an easement to the sharp angle on that corner to help improve drainage. The cost to
fix 10 Street is $4.7 Million, 2 miles belong to the county.



e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO GO BACK INTO REGULAR SESSION

Donna Dawson made the motion to go into the Regular Meeting at 6:21 p.m., and Michael Thompson seconded to
approve the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown - Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04, A RESOLUTION ADOPTING
THE FY2027-2031 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP) FOR THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

James Nelson made the motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-04 adopting the FY2027-2031 Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan (ICIP) for the Village of Magdalena, and Michael Thompson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING FINAL RETENTION STIPEND DISTRIBUTIONS PER RESOLUTION #2024-
15, DATED NOVEMBER 12, 2024, TO MARSHAL MICHAEL ZAMORA AND SERGEANT BRIAN WATERMAN

Donna Dawson asked what happens if we don’t approve this, and Mayor Rumpf replied that the money reverts back to
the State.

James Nelson made the motion to approve the final Retention Stipend Distributions per Resolution #2024-15, dated
November 12, 2024, to Marshal Michael Zamora and Sergeant Brian Waterman, and Michael Thompson seconded the
motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown - Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO PAYOUT VACATION HOURS FOR MARSHAL AND
DEPUTY CLERK

Donna Dawson made the motion to approve the payout of vacation hours for the Marshal and Deputy Clerk, and
Michael Thompson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.



EXECUTIVE SESSION — THE FOLLOWING MATTERS WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION: MOTION & ROLL CALL
VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AND THAT, PURSUANT TO NEW MEXICO STATE STATUTES SECTION 10-15-1,
ONLY THE FOLLOWING MATTER WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

Donna Dawson made the motion to go into Executive Session at 6:29 P.M., and Clark Brown seconded the motion.

d. NMSA 10-15-1(H)(2) LIMITED PERSONNEL MATTERS
i. PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER
ii. DEPUTY MARSHAL

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION

e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE THAT MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION WERE LIMITED TO THOSE
SPECIFIED IN MOTION FOR CLOSURE, AND THAT NO FINAL ACTION WAS TAKEN, AS PER NEW MEXICO
STATUTES SECTION 10-15-1

Donna Dawson made the motion to go back into Regular Session at 6:41 P.M. and certified that the only matters that
were discussed were what was on the agenda and no decisions were made, Clark Brown seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION TO CREATE A PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER POSITION TO BE PAID OUT OF POLICE
GENERAL FUNDS Mayor Rumpf stated that it would be for Paulettica Monte’s position, and we did our due diligence on
this position. Donna Dawson asked if this was creating a position for her? Mayor Rumpf replied no, this is activating that
she’s already an employee at the Village, this is just clarifying that this is what the duties would be, there’s already a job
description for that, she’s not armed, she’s not an officer, another set of eyes out there. She has a radio, she’s already
done this on several occasions, she will never be on duty without one of the marshals out there, it puts another set of
eyes out in the village. Teri Winchester says, your Agenda says “create”, I'm just pointing out something on your
legitimate legal agenda. James Nelson suggested we need to re-word it and bring it up at the next meeting.

James Nelson made the motion to approve a Public Safety Officer Position to be paid out of Police General Funds, Clark
Brown seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION TO HIRE DEPUTY MARSHAL
Damion Ibarra stood up and introduced himself to the public.

Donna Dawson made the motion to approve the hiring of Damion Ibarra as Deputy Marshal, and Michael Thompson
seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT — 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT

clerk@villageofmagdalena.com mayor@villageofmagdalena.com

Linda Montoya wanted to explain about her 10" Street resident is the worst one in town and she had to move a rock
this big out of the road, and | will keep doing that, but they need to come and grade it. Three reasons, it’s a school bus
route, it’s the only access out of town if Hwy 60 is blocked, and it’s a route to the seniors | mean the clinic, so | don’t
know why we haven’t had it graded in 2 years, but it’s bad. Mayor Rumpf replied that subject will come up in discussion



a little bit later. Teri Winchester asked if he could speak to Officer Waterman about how fast he drives, now that
Farmer’s Market has started, all of us sat there this weekend watching him as he goes from one end of town to the
other exceeding the speed limit. After the Council Meeting last time, May 12, so please write down the date here in
town | use cruise control, so | don’t’ get a ticket, So | know | was going 25 mph on Kelly Road at about 6:15-6:30 PM that
night and the police car turned out right in front of me and sped up. | know they were going more than 25 mph because
they were out of sight and around the curve. When I got to the Security Guards’ home, she was getting out of the
passenger side of the police vehicle, so who was driving her vehicle? Is it one of the other officers that is speeding? Isit a
friend? So please check into it and ask them if they’re going to write tickets for people speeding, they need to follow the
speed, who's driving her vehicle. Mayor Rumpf replied clearly noted. Ray Martinez at the last meeting, and | had some
problems coming. And | have 3 items that | wanted to discuss with you, and the big one some of the issues that | see and
that’s when you were discussing the budget and going to ask if you guys have considered funding for the streets, and a
few days later | was called by the Village Clerk and | was told that the Mayor was already working on those items
already. During that time, | had to make some calls to the DOT, and that’s one reason | wanted to discuss it on the
agenda. Mayor Rumpf commented that it will be discussed on the ICIP, we have been working on this. Sandy Julian said
we don’t have enough police officers, and that we are going to get more money in the budget to hire more police
officers. There have been so many break-ins like 6-8 during the daytime, and Mayor Rumpf replied the same thing is
happening in Socorro. Colleen Foard reported that she wanted to make it be known that she called the village office
over a year ago and reported that the actual trace line for our water line was exposed, and she was told that somebody
would be right up there to take care of it. No one ever came to take care of it. So, there is a new person that has moved
to 10™ Street that has used his own equipment and has gone in and filled in our problem with his dirt, so don’t tell me if
anyone’s looking into it, take care of it because even | requested no one ever showed up. 10" Street is an absolute
disgrace and the fact that it is an access road in addition to 107 to the health clinic the town ought to be embarrassed by
it because it’s pathetic, and there’s others as well. But | wanted to mention that | don’t believe it’s work in progress only
because upon reporting nothing was done except for one individual and his personal equipment. Carleen, | don’t know if
you remembered | called twice and | think | talked to you once and a gentleman that was in charge of it. So, I'm sorry
that you weren’t informed. Mayor Rumpf, we did go out one time and fill that in, but every time it rains. Colleen Foard
replied that if you know every time it rains you should be out there, I'm sorry that’s not good enough. But thank you.
Moving on to the Mayor’s Report.

ADJOURNMENT: Donna Dawson moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 p.m. and Clark Brown seconded the motion. The
motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Juanita Puente Richard Rumpf
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor



DRAFT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT
THE FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QijdhR2NQVFozQnZMbTIaRUtrQT09
284 869 4212
MAGDALENA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rumpf called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Mayor Richard Rumpf, Trustee James Nelson, Trustee Michael Thompson, Trustee Clark Brown,
Juanita Puente-Clerk/Treasurer, Carleen Gomez—Deputy Clerk

PARTICIPATING VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE: Trustee Donna Dawson present, Finance Officer Michael
Steininger, Adrienne Mathewson, Jessica Carranza-Pino, Cricket Courtney and Teri Winchester

ABSENT: Attorney Randy VanVleck

GUESTS: Melissa Olmsted, Ray Olmsted, Ginny Galer, Joe Stanley, Sally Rogers, Tony Montgomery, Catherine
DeMaria, Athena Gassoumis

Michael Thompson led the gallery in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Donna Dawson moved to approve the agenda as presented and Clark Brown
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. REGULAR MEETING - APRIL 28, 2025: Donna Dawson made the motion to approve the
minutes as amended, and Michael Thompson seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously. ,

; SPECIAL WORK SESSION- MAY 12, 2025 — No minutes available for approval.

(o REGULAR MEETING - MAY 12, 2025: Donna Dawson made the motion to approve the minutes
as presented, and James Nelson seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

d. REGULAR MEETING — MAY 27, 2025: No minutes available for approval.

APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT: Donna Dawson made the motion to approve the Cash Balance Report
as presented, and Michael Thompson seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF BILLS: Michael Thompson made the motion to approve the Bill List with additions, and Clark
Brown seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

BILL LIST

CITY OF SOCORRO $1,409.04

FRANCESCA GANADONEGRO $115.36
| IRONEDGE GROUP $1,830.22




KONICA MINOLTA $373.56
MED-TECH RESOURCES $378.15
NM FIRE $250.00
QUICK MED CLAIMS, LLC $113.01
RAY OLMSTED $150.00
RTE 60 TRADING POST $100.00
SERENA GUERRO $115.36
SOCORRO ELECTRIC COOP $242.47
VERIZON WIRELESS $833.93
VEXUS FIBER $13.37
WEX BANK $3,357.89
WNM COMMUNICATIONS $972.68
JOHN BROOKS SUPERMART $625.65
WINSTON'S $132.00
ACOSTA EQUIPMENT $33.98
AIRGAS $471.91
RAK'S $74.13
O’REILLY’S $36.26
LOWE'S $551.86
TOTAL $12,180.83

MAYOR’S REPORT: Mayor Rumpf stated that he had nothing to report at this meeting.

CLERK’S REPORT: Clerk/Treasurer Juanita Puente reported that she is trying to meet the deadlines and trying
to catch up on the meeting minutes and she is almost done.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

EMS- James Nelson reported 11 EMS calls in May 2025.

FIRE — Mayor Rumpf reported 8 Fire calls in May 2025, and stated that Engine #3 is now in service.
MARSHAL- A report was submitted by Marshal Michael Zamora and reviewed by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees.

JUDGE - A report was submitted by Judge Simon Armijo and Court Clerk Alexandrea Montgomery and
reviewed by the Mayor and Board of Trustees.

PUBLIC WORKS — No report was submitted.

LIBRARY - A report was submitted by Librarian Yvonne Magener and reviewed by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO MOVE THE PUBLIC INPUT SECTION OF THE
AGENDA TO THE ITEM FOLLOWING THE CLERK’S REPORT AND DEPARTMENT REPORTS FOR ALL MEETINGS
MOVING FORWARD Donna Dawson made the motion to approve moving the public input section of the
agenda to the item following the clerk’s report and department reports for all meetings moving forward.
James Nelson said before voting | think we ought to discuss it. Mayor Rumpf said we had an email come in
with someone opposing the move of the agenda item. James Nelson said if we get further public input for it
for that direction, and nobody who wanted it moved up is here. Donna Dawson asked Teri Winchester if she
had any comments on moving the agenda item? Teri replied that she wanted to comment on a different item
during the public comment section, she just wanted to talk about a different subject during the public
comment section at the end of the meeting and make sure being on AOO that | wasn’t overlooked. Mayor



Rumpf replied that she would not be overlooked. Mayor Rumpf asked if we have a motion to move on the
agenda item.

Donna Dawson moved to approve placing the Public Input section on all agendas moving forward following
the Clerk’s Report, Jim Nelson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a Roll Call Vote:
James Nelson — Nay

Michael Thompson — Nay

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown — Nay

The motion failed.

PUBLIC INPUT — 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or
mayor@uvillageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S NAME
AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

Teri Winchester via ZOOM - She stated that after listening to the accountant at the last meeting, | reviewed
the 50-page budget. | came to the police section and calculated that their portion of the total budget was 42%
and that doesn’t include adding Paulettica and the new hire Damien to the payroll, which may put it closer to
the 50% mark. And on top of the 42%, the Law Enforcement Protection Fund gives them another $98,000. So,
| looked at the line-item breakdown. The budget is based on decreasing revenue for the village, but police
travel and training were increased 56% and LEPF increased 14% for a total of over $14,000 for the upcoming
year. Next, | looked at what is required for their certification. The specific credits required are online, but |
also spoke with the Dept of Public Safety Deputy Director of Training. | then requested as a public record the
list of training and conferences in the current and upcoming fiscal year and compared it to the required list.
For years | have been required to do continuing education credit hours for my RN license and two other
certifications, so | know how to read and track those hours. The training on the officers’ list didn’t seem to
match or cover the state-required hours. | did notice that the Narcotics Investigator training in Henderson NV
that was loudly discussed in January and attended in February was not on their list. But | did notice the very
same training scheduled again in July in Henderson Nevada. The exact same training just 5 months after they
had already taken it. | also noticed that it was also being offered in Rio Rancho in October, no need to travel
out of state. The other thing that I noticed was that the date given was the Saturday before the training
started on Monday. The drive is only 8 hours, so it appears that our officers are vacationing on Sunday at the
village’s expense. | request more details to determine if this was correct and to see if this was happening with
other trainings. | was repeatedly sent unrelated information but never the information | had asked for. The
more | was refused, the more | wondered what are they hiding? | also noticed that every training session,
conference and meeting both officers attend at the same time, leaving no officers in the village. Also, Mr.
Waterman attends every annual and monthly meetings of the Police Chief Association even though he is not a
police chief, again leaving the village with no officers in town. | believe there needs to be an independent
investigation into how the police training and travel money is being spent to determine if this money is being
wisely spent. Mayor Rumpf replied that her comments were duly noted.



Sally Rogers commented that she agreed that Teri Winchester had some very valid points. Mayor Rumpf said
some of her figures are wrong and we’ll look at them. Teri Winchester asked what figures she had incorrect?
Mr. Steininger will go over this and we’ll address it

Athena Gassoumis reported that sometimes when the wind blows and sometimes, they don’t smell from the
lagoons, the last few days have been really stinky around here and | know that our lagoons are increasing.
Yesterday was so bad | actually had to put on my N95 mask, and so | know the lagoons are increasing, maybe
we’re building more. Her only question and concern is according to the health department if you smell it, it’s
hazardous, there could potentially be harmless gases. There can be pathogens, and | was just wondering does
the Village have a recommendation on how they maintain and is it monitored every day. The Mayor
commented that we have additives and the maintenance crew are trained in keeping up on that. | don’t think
that smell was coming from the lagoons, | don’t know if it was something from the construction, that wasn’t
lagoon odor yesterday.

Donna Dawson, that people have to realize that sewer lagoons are like the ocean or a lake, they turn over
twice a year, once in the early summer and once in the fall. Mayor Rumpf commented that if we have low
pressure it vents back up through all your sewer vents.

Sally Rogers wanted to speak on behalf of the library about the bathrooms, she wanted to know if anyone had
inspected them. Mayor Rumpf said yes, we went over there and looked at them. Sally Rogers asked if they
were inspected by actual plumbers? Sally asked, “have you turned the water on in the men’s restroom? The J-
pipe is connected with an according pipe which is usually only used when it's retrofit and not for a brand-new
installation, it falls off when the water is on and it leaks all over. The Mayor said | will go over there and double
check and take care of it. The sinks are not at ADA height, and | don’t care but it's a public building and
because it’s not grandfathered because it’s totally new construction in there. You might be hit with some
ADA. Mayor replied that those were installed by certified plumbers sink plumbing don’t seem to be installed
to code, and the plumbing under the sinks are leaking and should have been installed by licensed and certified
plumbers, the men’s bathroom toilet the plunger doesn’t go up and down because the rod is too long and it’s
making a hole into the brand new drywall and it’s stuck there so it won’t move. | will contact them tomorrow
and have them come back down. How has the librarian position been advertised, we’ve only seen it in
Magdalena and Socorro. Mayor replied it's been on MAGeBOARD, and every county in the state of New
Mexico. Sally Rogers said her friend in Artesia library was interested and she hadn’t seen anything about it.
And in the past, there were a few people that had keys to be able to in there and you wanted them back.
Juanita Puente said we don’t know who all has keys, Yvonne said she made 6 more copies of them and
couldn’t remember who all had them. The Mayor replied we are putting a new lock on the library building, so
we can start fresh. Sally Rogers said we’ve got a separate little bin, Mayor replied get with Juanita and she will
go over there with you, when you do get a new key, you will need to sign for it. Sally Rogers also wanted to
know what is the update on the deck and if the grant was expiring. Mayor replied he discussed with a
contractor today, and what needs to happen is to rip the entire deck off, the foundation is not as bad as we
originally thought, but we need to rip off all the deck to see what’s really going on and then go from there. We
should be able to do synthetic decking on it, as soon as we get some of these other projects done. Sally Rogers
said the grant expires June 30, 2025, Juanita Puente double checked and the grant expires June 30, 2028, so
we still have time to finish these other grants that are expiring.

Michael Steininger said all he has to say is that our interim budget has been approved by the Budget analyst
and is waiting for approval from administration.



Sally Rogers mentioned that the Annual State Library Report is due in July, Juanita Puente replied that she has
been taking classes to learn how to do the annual report and the website doesn’t open up for entry until July
1,

ADJOURNMENT: Donna Dawson moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:21 p.m. and Clark Brown seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Juanita Puente Richard Rumpf
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor



RESOLUTION #2025-05
NOTICE TO THE COUNTY CLERK OF THE 2025 MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for the Village of Magdalena met at a duly noticed meeting on
June 23, 2025, at 5:00 P.M. at Village Hall, 108 N. Main Street, Magdalena New Mexico; and,

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the Village of Magdalena, New Mexico has opted into the
Local Election Act, Article 1, Section 1-22-3.1 of the NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the Village of Magdalena wishes to convey the correct and
complete election information to the Socorro County Clerk as required by 1-22-4 (A)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees for the Village of Magdalena that
the Socorro County Clerk is hereby notified that the following positions are to be filled at large.

A. Aregular local election is to be held on November 4, 2025; and

B. At the regular local election, persons shall be elected to fill the following at large
municipal elective offices:

1. ONE Mayor (4 year term)

2. ONE Trustee (2 year term); Position 2
3. ONE Trustee (4 year term); Position 3
4. ONE Trustee (4 year term); Position 4

C. All positions require Candidates to reside within the Village Limits of the Village of
Magdalena.

D. All Declarations of Candidacy shall be filed in the Office of the Socorro County Clerk on
Tuesday, August 26, 2025, between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.



E. All Declarations of Candidacy for write-in candidates shall be filed in the Office of the
Socorro County Clerk on Tuesday, September 2, 2025, between the hours of 9:00 a.m.
and 5:00 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED, this 23" day of June 2025.

Richard Rumpf, Mayor

ATTEST:

Juanita Puente, Clerk/Treasurer



RESOLUCION #2025-05
AVISO AL SECRETARIO DEL CONDADO DE LAS ELECCIONES MUNICIPALES DE 2025
CONSIDERANDO QUE, la Junta de Fideicomisarios de la Villa de Magdalena se reunié en una
reunion debidamente notificada el 23 de junio de 2025 a las 5:00 p.m. en Village Hall, 108 N.

Main Street, Magdalena, Nuevo México; vy,

CONSIDERANDO QUE, el Cuerpo Gobernante de la Villa de Magdalena, Nuevo México ha
optado por la Ley de Elecciones Locales, Articulo 1, Seccién 1-22-3.1 de la NMSA 1978; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, el Cuerpo Gobernante de la Villa de Magdalena desea transmitir la
informacion electoral correcta y completa al Secretario del Condado de Socorro como lo
requiere 1-22-4 (A)

AHORA, POR LO TANTO, RESUELVASE por la Junta de Fideicomisarios del Villa de Magdalena
que por la presente se notifica al Secretario del Condado de Socorro que los siguientes puestos
deben ser ocupados en general.

A. El 4 de noviembre de 2025 se celebraran elecciones locales ordinarias; y

B. En las elecciones locales ordinarias, se elegiran personas para ocupar los siguientes
cargos electivos municipales generales:

1. UN Alcalde (plazo de 4 afios)

2. UN Fideicomisario (plazo de 2 afios); Posicion 2
3. UN Fideicomisario (plazo de 4 afios); Posicion 3
4. UN Fideicomisario (plazo de 4 afios); Posicion 4

C. Todos los puestos requieren que los candidatos residan dentro de los limites de la aldea
de Magdalena.



D. Todas las Declaraciones de Candidatura se presentaran en la Oficina del Secretario del
Condado de Socorro el martes 26 de agosto de 2025, entre las 9:00 a.m. y las 5:00 p.m.

E. Todas las Declaraciones de Candidatura para los candidatos por escrito se presentaran

en la Oficina del Secretario del Condado de Socorro el martes 2 de septiembre de 2025,
entre las 9:00 a.m. y las 5:00 p.m.

APROBADO, APROBADO y APROBADO, a los 23 dias del mes de junio de 2025.

Richard Rumpf, Alcalde

ATESTIGUAR:

Juanita Puente, Secretaria/Tesorera



VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA
POSITION DESCRIPTION

TITLE: Public Safety Assistant EMPLOYMENT TERM: 12 months-Full Time
DEPARTMENT: Police (Magdalena Marshals Department)
EXEMPT/NON-EXEMPT: Non-Exempt FUNDING SOURCE: Law Enforcement

QUALIFICATIONS:
1. High School Diploma or GED required; additional training in security or law enforcement
preferred.
Working knowledge of standard office practice and procedures.
Must be able to communicate in an acceptable manner with the staff and the public.
Must pass an extensive background check and drug test.
Strong attention to detail and accuracy in data entry tasks.
Excellent organizational and time management skills with the ability to prioritize tasks
effectively.
Effective communication skills, both verbal and written.
Familiarity with law enforcement terminology and procedures is an asset.

SIS AN

® N

PAY RANGE: $15.75/hr.

WORKING HOURS: 32-40 hours per week, Monday-Thursday

LUNCH HOUR: Open

POSITION GOAL: To provide a safe atmosphere for the students and school personnel.
WORKING CONDITIONS: Maybe asked to work extra hours inctuding special events.

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES: As directed by Marshal
1. Maintains all police records.
Campus Patrol.
Visitor Management.
Monitor surveillance Systems.
Collaborate with Law Enforcement.
Promptly report all emergencies to your supervisor (MARSHAL) and/or Captain.
Crisis Management.
Assist with monthly fire drills and safety meetings.
Must advise NMSP Dispatch that you are in service at the school.
. Must fill out department dailies and complete reports as needed.
. Communicate effectively with law enforcement personnel to clarify data entry requirements,
resolve discrepancies, and address any concerns related to data integrity.
12. Attend training as directed by Marshal as needed.
13. Perform any other duties as directed by the Marshal.

S20®NOUA®N

= O



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Patrols areas of the Village to identify and resolve parking violations and traffic hazards and
enforce applicable laws. Responds to citizen complaints regarding parking and abandoned
vehicle laws. Analyzes related crime trends to determine areas of enforcement.

Assists with traffic investigation tasks. May interview traffic accident principals and witnesses.
Assists in setting up of site traffic controls and measuring accident scenes. Conducts traffic
control and may provide first aid for injured people. Clears obstructions and wreckage.
Provides assistance, information and directions to motorists. Assists in the coordination of
public safety support for special events in the community. Performs crossing duty as needed.
Responds to non-emergency calls and service requests from the public. Research complex
questions/answers or refers callers to other sources. Gathers information to prepare crime
reports, interviews victims, suspects and witnesses, and provides referral information as
needed. May provide field support to officers on emergency calls.

Provides support for the business desk and records functions. Takes information from citizens
and prepares crime reports. Processes applications for licenses, subpoenas, and citation
signoffs. May take emergency calls and refer callers to appropriate staff or outside agencies
for assistance.

Coordinates public education, safety and prevention programs related to assigned
responsibilities.

May assist with records management and matron duties.

Prepares a variety of reports and maintains records, logs and files. Responds to information
requests.

Foster educational programs/activities to increase each student's knowledge of and respect
for the law and the function of law enforcement.

Additional Duties

Attend extracurricular activities held at the district’s schools within the Village, when feasible,
and promote a positive relationship between students and law enforcement officials.
Understand school policies regarding how to distinguish disciplinary infractions to be handled
by school officials versus criminal activity that warrants involvement.

Review enforcement and investigative techniques at local schools and work with District
personnel to provide in-service training to staff with regard to crisis management and school

security.

Work with the District’s personnel to advise concerning vehicle and traffic safety on and around
the school campus.

Act swiftly and cooperatively when responding to disruptions and criminal offenses at school or
on school grounds, such as disorderly conduct by trespassers; the possession and/or use of
weapons on campus; the possession, sale, distribution or use of alcohol or controlled
substances; rioting or dangerous demonstrations; serious acts of vandalism; etc.

Make reports of criminal offenses as per Department regulations as warranted and investigate
such acts that may occur at schools.

Provide assistance to other officers of the Department or other law enforcement agencies in
their investigations of criminal offenses which are alleged to occur off campus but may be
related to school activities.



Familiarize themselves with the many issues confronting students, e.g., alcohol and drug use,
gang involvement, weapons, bullying, and teenage suicide.

Work collaboratively with the District, SROs from other jurisdictions within the County Probation
and Health Departments to create safe and drug free schools and promote healthy youth
development.

Provide direct intervention to children who are victims, witnesses, or perpetrators of violent
crime; Sample SRO Job Description.docx 3

Participate in SRO Program evaluation by providing data and assisting with analysis and
recommendations through partnership meetings.

Provide assistance in the development of a Safe School Plan and crisis preparedness guidelines
for schools.

Define safety and security measures, as needed, within the schools and assist with
implementation. The services performed by the SRO are not intended to supplant those
provided by existing District security personnel.

Conduct follow-up on reports taken by patrol officers when appropriate.

Establish genuine rapport between students, faculty and parents while being available to
students, parents and faculty before, during and after school.

Provide routine marked police car patrol and foot patrol during the most critical times to
discourage unlawful and antisocial behavior.

Provide intelligence to law enforcement and school officials related to gang or drug activities
and enforcement.

Give educational presentations to the student body, faculty, administration, PTSA and other
school-based groups related to laws, the role of law enforcement and other applicable subjects.
Encourage input from the school and community to inform ongoing policies that promote a safe
and inclusive school environment.

Be a liaison for the school, police and probation, and the community to keep all informed of
activities of others who may be at risk or inclined to cause problems

Assist police investigators with information that will help solve cases.

Help school staff in lessening campus tension and provide assistance to campus supervisors
as needed.

Communicate and coordinate with the patrol and investigations units as well as with the
Probation Department.

Use discretion in handling confidential material and information.

Use the resources provided for the prevention, observation, intervention, investigation, and
reporting of unlawful acts.

Coordinate all activities with the principals and staff members concerned and seek permission,
advice and guidance prior to enacting any program within the school.

Grow professionally through study and participation in professional activities.



QUALIFICATIONS: As directed by Marshal

e Prior experience in security, law enforcement, or a related field is advantageous.

e Strong communication and interpersonal skills, with the ability to interact effectively with
students, staff, and visitors from diverse backgrounds.

e Sound judgment and decision-making abilities, especially in high-pressure situations.

e Physicalfitness and the ability to stand, walk, and patrol for extended periods.

e Familiarity with relevant laws, regulations, and security procedures.

e Certification in First Aid, CPR, and AED (Automated External Defibrillator) administration may be
required.

EVALUATION: Will be evaluated in accordance with the Village of Magdalena policies and procedures.
ADVANCEMENT OPPORTUNITY: To be determined by Marshal.

BOARD APPROVED:

CERTIFICATION

| have carefully reviewed the above description of the qualifications, duties and responsibilities of this
position and certify acceptance of this description as complete and accurate.

Employee Date



